Gulf O3] Exvloration und Produsiion Cornvany

R. C. Anderson
PRODUCTION MANAGER, HOBBS AREA Jan. 15 N 1985

Z

Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division

P. 0. Drawer 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Gentlemen:

This is to advise thai Gulf's Gutman #1 dual in the
Blinebry and Tubb pools. Unit N Section 19 Township-22 S
Range-38 E, Lea County., New Mexico is no longer producing
condensate.

3

Permission is hereby reaquested to haul the remaining
stock, approximately 49 barrels. from this lease to the
Vivian commingled battery, Section 30 Township-22 §
Range-38 E, to be run for sale.

Texas-New Mexico Pipeline is the transporter for both
the Gutman and Vivian leases.

Please advise if these arrangments are satisfactory.

Yours very truly

s

R. C. Anderson
bjk
cc: Texas-New Mexico Pipeline Company
P. 0. Box 2528
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Jim Baker - Midland Crude 0il Department

Roy Magee - Eunice Field Office

A DIVISION OF GULF OIL CORPORATION

P.O. Box 670
Hobbs, NM 88240



